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Advocacia

Dear Sir:

I already provided a complete translation of
the written defense. I'm sending to you, anyway, the original ver
sion in portuguese, so we can change some ideas before the transla
tion gets ready.

I ask you to repeat the page of your last fax
referring to PAMELA RAE LEMON, wich was not very clear.

About the defense, please notice that at the
first taree pages we mention a legal opinion wich makes a precedent'
( against concession of extradicticn) when a deal occurs.

- On the next six pages, we deeply discuss some
legal aspects about the inexistance of crime facing brazilian law,
for the lack of material proofs: brazilain law demand material
proofs instead of the " hear say" accepted by the american lgw.

From the page 8 on, untill pege 12, we talk
about the fact that the american policy on drugs matter, in the
last years, is getting rough and that we, in Brazil, don't have to
obbey this pattern. ’

We repeat that we don't have material proofs,
and that , in Brazil, we don't bfzf ;Eg cirme 95 conspiracy and

'
e

if the american sistem of Justice is going backwafag_j—ag_aon‘t have
to follow that example.

From page 14 on we speak about what happenec
to the other involved, telling clearly that John does't have to /

'pay alone for something wich has already a immoral deal made with
the Pubblic Attorney.

Resuming, we talk about some concrete facts
of the case. We ask, at the end, official letters from Supremo Tri
bunal Federal ( Supreme Court) to the Department of Justice ( ame-
rican), asking about the correspondance between some aspects of
the american law.

So, please wait until the complete translation
will be done.

Can I ask you, please, about the second par -

"cel of our fees? I think it was supposed to be paid this month and
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we will like to change some data. Excuse for touching on this
point , but we are not sure about‘the dates and ammounts we ad
justed and would like to clear this, oo

I ( Carlos) talked to John today. We'll ke
with him next week. He is CK.

That's it for now. We are believing that we
found the reasonable ways to make a decent defense of the case, The
next step will be a legal opinion Of the Public Attorney, and then
the judgement. I think that this will be on the end of september or
the beggining of August,

Your's,

e

Carlos R. Schlesinger.
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